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intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Disclaimer 
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications 
and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential 
and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re‐transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.  
If you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of this 
transmission together with any attachments. 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2025 2:48 PM
To: Irwin, Andrew; Age Assurance Trial Taskforce
Subject: FYI: Legal SMAR eSafety/DITRDCA [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS Legal Privilege]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive, Legal Privilege 

Hi team, 

FYI – we are meeƟng with eSafety Legal on Thursday aŌernoon to discuss   
 

Let me know if you have an interest to aƩend. 

 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive, Legal Privilege 

This material contains information that may be subject to legal professional privilege. 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:    
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2025 8:29 PM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: Placeholder: Legal SMAR eSafety/DITRDCA [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal Privilege] 
When: Thursday, 30 January 2025 3:00 PM‐4:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive  
Legal Privilege 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

MicrosoŌ Teams Need help?  

Join the meeƟng now

MeeƟng ID: 475 785 615 125  

Passcode: Ck3n9hC2  

Dial in by phone  

+61 2 9161 1238,,519935201# Australia, Sydney

Find a local number  

Phone conference ID: 519 935 201#  

FOI 26-007 - Document 3

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

s42

s22(1)
(a)(ii)
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Join on a video conferencing device  

Tenant key: esafety@m.webex.com  

Video ID: 132 119 511 6  

More info  

For organizers: MeeƟng opƟons | Reset dial‐in PIN  

 

Privacy and security  

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
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eSafety acknowledges all First NaƟons people for their conƟnuing care of everything Country encompasses  
— land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First NaƟons people, and to Elders past and present. 

 
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
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ExecuƟve Assistant:    @esafety.gov.au /   

 
 

eSafety acknowledges all First NaƟons people for their conƟnuing care of everything Country encompasses — land, waters 
and community. We pay our respects to First NaƟons people, and to Elders past and present. 

 
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
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From:  @eSafety.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 25 June 2025 at 3:31:18 pm 
To: "Irwin, Andrew" <Andrew.Irwin@infrastructure.gov.au>, @oaic.gov.au>,   

@oaic.gov.au> 
Cc:  @esafety.gov.au>,  @eSafety.gov.au>,   

@esafety.gov.au>, "VANDENBROEK, Sarah" <Sarah.Vandenbroek@infrastructure.gov.au>,   
@eSafety.gov.au>, "Julie Inman Grant" <Julie.InmanGrant@eSafety.gov.au>,   

@esafety.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Following up with confidential draft rules as context to advice [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi Andrew 

Thanks very much for the opportunity to review, and apologies for being slightly late. 

FOI 26-007 - Document 12

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)
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s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: @tiktok.com>
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2025 1:44 PM
To: Age Assurance Trial
Cc: @tiktok.com; @tiktok.com; @tiktok.com; Irwin, 

Andrew
Subject: Re: [External] Targeted consultation on the draft Online Safety (Age-Restricted Social Media 

Platforms) Rules 2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: List of Questions.pdf

Hello again,  

Further to my email overnight, reiterating that we are available for the meeting on Tuesday, 18 February, at 10.30am to 
discuss TikTok's feedback. Could we please schedule the meeting for 1 hour, instead of 45 minutes to allow sufficient 
time for discussion? We would also prefer to meet with the Department in person, in Canberra or Sydney. Please let us 
know if this is possible. 

We are concerned that the Discussion Paper provides very limited reasoning for the basis of the draft Rules. We have 
therefore attached a list of questions, the answers to which we believe are critical to understand in order to be able to 
provide meaningful feedback. It would be conducive to a productive discussion to have your responses ahead of the 
meeting. If this is not possible, we trust that the Department, Minister's Office and eSafety will be prepared to address 
these questions during our discussion.  

Additionally, while the Discussion Paper states that only targeted consultation will take place and that the Minister 
intends to finalise the Rules by mid‐2025, could you urgently clarify the exact timeframe for consulting with the 
Department and whether additional feedback sessions will be scheduled with TikTok? Furthermore, can you confirm 
whether this consultation will ultimately transition into a public process, as previously indicated by the Department? 

Regarding your note on the potential attendance of representatives from eSafety, the OAIC, and the Office of the 
Minister for Communications, we would appreciate if you could confirm such attendance at your earliest convenience 
so that we can prepare accordingly. Additionally, please confirm whether the Department intends to invite officials from 
the ACCC or the Treasury given the significant competition concerns raised by the draft Rules? 

Kind regards,  
  

On Wed, Feb 12, 2025 at 10:15 PM  @tiktok.com> wrote: 
Dear team, Thank you for your email. I will send through some additional details tomorrow, but for the purposes of 
helping confirm the offer to meet, we would be grateful if we can please lock in the offered time for a meeting next 
week. We would like to travel to Canberra for the meeting, and we'd like to request that the meeting is extended 
beyond 45 minutes, as we have a lot of questions. I'll send a more detailed email tomorrow. Kind regards and we look 
forward to seeing you soon,   

On Tue, Feb 11, 2025 at 2:39 PM Age Assurance Trial <ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Dear   and   

We are writing to invite you to meet with us to discuss draft rules to be made under the new social media minimum 
age laws. 
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Background 

The Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Minimum Age) Act 2024 (SMMA Act) introduces a requirement that 
certain social media platforms prevent Australians under 16 years from having an account on their service.  

  

This requirement applies to ‘age‐restricted social media platforms’, a new term introduced by the SMMA Act. While 
the definition of this term casts a wide net, the Minister for Communications can narrow the scope through legislative 
rules. 

  

The Government has stated that, in the first instance, these rules will be used to exclude the below services from the 
minimum age obligation: 

 Messaging 
 Online games 
 Apps that primarily function to support health and education 
 YouTube 

Consultation 

To give effect to these exclusions, we have developed the draft Online Safety (Age‐Restricted Social Media Platforms) 
Rules 2025 (the draft Rules).  

  

The department is seeking direct feedback from select stakeholders with particularly strong interests and/or relevant 
expertise. In this regard, we would welcome a virtual meeting with TikTok to discuss the issues raised in the 
consultation paper.  

  

In the course of this meeting, we are seeking views on: 

 whether the draft Online Safety Rules are appropriately targeted; 
 potential implementation challenges; and 
 whether any other classes of services should be incorporated into the Rules, having regard to the risks and 

benefits they provide to young people. 

Meeting details: 

Date: Tuesday 18 February 

Time: 10:30‐11:15am AEDT 

  

Please RSVP by midday Thursday to confirm your attendance via MS Teams.  

  

Note that officials from the office of the eSafety Commissioner, the Office of the Australian Information 
Commissioner, and the office of the Minister for Communications may also be in attendance. 
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List of questions concerning Section 6 of the draft Rules 

1. Why has the Department concluded that YouTube warrants an exemption but other video sharing services
that provide the same functionality and content do not?

2. Has the Department consulted with the eSafety Commissioner as contemplated under section 63C(7) of
the OSA? If so, will the Department provide a copy of the Commissioner's advice?

3. eSafety's position statement on recommender systems and algorithms clearly includes YouTube in the
discussion regarding the harms of recommender systems. Has this been taken into account in relation to
the proposed exemption for YouTube?

4. The Discussion Paper claims that YouTube is "an important source of education and informational content,
relied on by children, parents and carers, and educational institutions" and this "contrasts substantially
with other content streaming services, which are predominantly used by young people to view short-form
entertainment content".

a. What research has the Department done to support this conclusion?
b. The Discussion Paper also acknowledges that YouTube "undoubtedly functions as a source of

entertainment and leisure". Has the Department conducted any research as to the primary
purposes for which young people use YouTube?

c. Has the Department concluded that other platforms do not serve as an important source of
education and informational content? If so, on what basis has the Department reached those
conclusions?

d. Why is an exemption necessary to support access to educational and informational use on
YouTube when YouTube content can be accessed by young people, parents and carers and
educational institutions without an account (i.e. whilst logged out)?

e. The Department references research undertaken by the eSafety Commissioner in 2021. Is this the
basis for stating that YouTube is an "important source of education and informational content"?
Given this research is 4 years old and technology, content creation and consumer behaviours
have evolved significantly, does the Department or eSafety intend to conduct updated research?

f. The NSW Government's "Have Your Say Social Media Use and Impacts" survey (Sept 2024) (NSW
Survey), does not identify education as a key use case for YouTube. This survey also had a larger
sample size. How does the Department reconcile this with its rationale for the exemption?

g. Is educational value the only reason for YouTube's exemption?
i. If not, what other factors were considered?

ii. If the Department cannot fully articulate the rationale before our meeting on Tuesday,
will it do so shortly thereafter, or at least when the final Rules are published?

5. The Discussion Paper states that YouTube "has consistently ranked as one of the top digital services"
among children and young people in Australia.

a. We understand this to mean YouTube is the most popular service among U16s. Is that correct?
b. Could you provide a copy of eSafety's research wherein this conclusion was made?

6. Regarding Messaging Services, the Discussion Paper states that prior consultations found messaging
services "were widely believed to provide benefits of connection that outweigh the risks of harm to young
people".

a. Will potential harms also be considered for services listed in Section 6, or only benefits?
b. If both are considered, how are they weighted? What threshold determines exemption?

7. An exemption in the form of Section 6 effectively grants YouTube exclusive access to U16 users. Has the
Department consulted with Treasury and/or the ACCC regarding potential competition and regulatory
impacts in the Australian market?

8. Given that the instrument is formal delegated legislation, to be clear and lawful, does the Department
intend for the exemption granted to YouTube to apply irrespective of how the YouTube service may
evolve over time? If not, how do the draft Rules ensure that the exemption only applies to YouTube in its
current form?
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* Apps that primarily function to support health and education 

* YouTube 

Consultation 

To give effect to these exclusions, we have developed the draft Online Safety (Age-Restricted 

Social Media Platforms) Rules 2025 (the draft Rules). 

The department is seeking direct feedback from select stakeholders with particularly strong 

interests and/or relevant expertise. In this regard, we would welcome a virtual meeting with Snap to 

discuss the issues raised in the consultation paper. 

In the course of this meeting, we are seeking views on: 

* whether the draft Online Safety Rules are appropriately targeted; 

* potential implementation challenges; and 

* whether any other classes of services should be incorporated into the Rules, having regard to the 

risks and benefits they provide to young people. 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Microsoft Teams Need help? 

Join the meeting now 

Meeting ID: 438 691 636 716 

Passcode: Gz7KH9E3 

________________________________ 

Dial in by phone 

+61 2 6188 4842,,524941808# Australia, Canberra 

Find a local number 

Phone conference ID: 524 941 808# 
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Join on a video conferencing device 

Tenant key: teams@vc.govteams.gov.au 

Video ID: 138 105 490 4 

More info 

For organisers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

OFFICIAL 

When

Monday Feb 17, 2025 ⋅ 3:30pm – 4:15pm (Eastern Australia Time - Sydney) 

Location

MS Teams | 5.009 Uluru, Room - Nishi - 5.009 Uluru (Cap 08, Webex) 

View map 

Guests

Age Assurance Trial - organizer 

 - creator 

@communications.gov.au 

 

Irwin, Andrew 

 

 

 

@esafety.gov.au - optional 

View all guest info 
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Invitation from Google Calendar 

You are receiving this email because you are an attendee on the event. 

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer, be added to the guest list, invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or modify your RSVP. Learn more 
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OFFICIAL 

Online Safety Rules – Services 
excluded from the social media 
minimum age obligation 

Discussion Paper 
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OFFICIAL 
 

Online Safety Rules – Services excluded from the social media minimum age obligation 

 

Table of Contents 
Purpose 3 

Excluded classes of services and platforms 3 

Messaging services 4 

Online gaming services 4 

Services that primarily function to support the health and education of end-users 5 

YouTube 5 

Other services that shouldn’t be subject to the minimum age 6 
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OFFICIAL 
 

Online Safety Rules – Services excluded from the social media minimum age obligation 

Purpose 
On 29 November 2024, the Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Minimum Age) Bill 2024 (the Bill) was 
passed by the Federal Parliament. The Bill introduces the minimum age obligation into the Online Safety Act 
2021 (the OSA), which requires in-scope social media platforms to prevent Australians under the age of 16 
from having an account.1  

The new requirements apply to ‘age-restricted social media platforms’, a term defined in the OSA. While the 
definition casts a wide net, the Minister for Communications can narrow the scope through legislative rules.2 

The Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts (the 
Department) is seeking views on draft Online Safety Rules that enable certain services to be excluded from 
the social media minimum age obligation. These services currently include: 

• Messaging 

• Online games 

• Apps that primarily function to support health and education 

• YouTube 

The Online Safety Rules would allow children and young people to continue to have and create accounts with 
the specified services. This paper also seeks feedback on the proposed exclusion of services and what other 
considerations should be incorporated into future Rules, having regard to the risks and benefits they provide 
to young people. 

Discussion questions are included throughout this paper to guide comments (with a consolidated list at the 
conclusion of this paper). Interested parties may wish to provide responses to some or all of the questions.  

Stakeholder feedback from targeted consultation will inform the final design of the Online Safety Rules, which 
the Minister proposes to make by mid-2025. This timeframe would provide certainty to young people, parents 
and industry, ahead of the minimum age obligation coming into effect (in or before December 2025). It will 
also allow for in-scope services to implement the obligation to apply age assurance methods to prevent 
Australian persons under 16 years from holding an account with their service. 

The legislation determined account ownership as the threshold of the minimum age obligation in the interests 
of avoiding adverse commercial outcomes for Australian businesses who use social media as a business 
interface, if broader access were restricted (such as restricting access even in the logged-out state). 

Excluded classes of services and platforms 
The Bill introduces a minimum age obligation on ‘age-restricted social media platforms’. Under section 63C, a 
platform is an age‐restricted social media platform if it meets the following conditions:  

• the sole purpose, or a significant purpose, of the service is to enable online social interaction between 
2 or more end‐users 

• the service allows end‐users to link to, or interact with, some or all of the other end‐users 

• the service allows end‐users to post material on the service.3  

However, a platform is not an age-restricted social media platform if it is specified as excluded in rules made 
by the Minister for Communications (paragraph 63C(6)(b) of the OSA). 

---------- 
1 Further information about the Bill is available on the Department’s website: Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Minimum Age) 

Bill 2024 – Fact sheet 
2 Legislative rules are a type of delegated legislation, made by a minister (or other person) to whom Parliament has given law-making 

authority. Other examples of delegated legislation are regulations and ordinances.  
3 The Minister may make legislative rules that impose additional conditions for the purposes of this definition. 

FOI 26-007 - Document 17 Attachment A

FOI 25-007 - Page 53 of 113

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

O
I A

ct
 1

98
2 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 

Tr
an

sp
or

t, 
R

eg
io

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, S
po

rt 
an

d 
th

e 
Ar

ts



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



The Government has stated that, in the first instance, these rules will be used to exclude the below 

services from the minimum age obligation: 

* Messaging 

* Online games 

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

interests and/or relevant expertise. In this regard, we would welcome a virtual meeting with TikTok 

to discuss the issues raised in the consultation paper. 

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

Meeting ID: 486 811 176 307 

Passcode: 8Lv9Ne2J 

________________________________ 

Dial in by phone 
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+61 2 6188 4842,,410215321# Australia, Canberra 

Find a local number 

Phone conference ID: 410 215 321# 

Join on a video conferencing device 

Tenant key: teams@vc.govteams.gov.au 

Video ID: 131 969 829 9 

More info 

For organisers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

OFFICIAL 

When

Tuesday 18 Feb 2025 ⋅ 10:30am – 11:30am (Eastern Australia Time - Sydney) 

Location

Room M.003 Williams, Nishi Building, Canberra 

View map 

Guests

@communications.gov.au - organizer 

 - creator 

@tiktok.com 

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
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Further to   email on Friday, and in advance of our meeting tomorrow, are you able to please give us an indication 
of whether we can expect Treasury or the ACCC will have representatives joining our consultation discussion? 
Additionally, should we expect that the department will have some answers to the previously asked questions for 
discussion? 
In terms of attendees, we will have our colleague,  , joining the call remotely tomorrow. And in person, you 
can expect myself,   and   in person. 
Sincerely,   

On Fri, Feb 14, 2025 at 6:23 PM  @bytedance.com> wrote: 

Dear team, 

I note   email from yesterday afternoon where we asked the Department to confirm whether it intends to invite 
officials from the ACCC. 

Please be advised that we met with the ACCC this morning and they informed us that they had not had any direct 
engagement with the Department with respect to the draft rules, but expressed their willingness to attend the 
feedback sessions. 

As previously noted, our position is that the draft rules create significant competition concerns that need to be 
addressed in this consultation. As such, we kindly reiterate our request that the ACCC be invited to the consultation.  

Kind regards, 

 

On Thu, Feb 13, 2025 at 5:00 PM Age Assurance Trial <ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi   

In regard to meeting admin –  

I will send through a meeting invite for a 1 hour meeting at our Canberra office, with some details on what to do on 
arrival. I’ll include an MS Teams link for any virtual attendees. 

A representative from eSafety will be in attendance, and we will advise on any other Government attendees if and 
when they are confirmed.  

Kind regards 

 

Age Assurance Trial Taskforce 

Online Safety Branch • Digital Platforms, Safety and Classification Division 
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
beyond 45 minutes, as we have a lot of questions. I'll send a more detailed email tomorrow. Kind regards and we 
look forward to seeing you soon,   

  

On Tue, Feb 11, 2025 at 2:39 PM Age Assurance Trial <ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

  

Dear   

  

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
the definition of this term casts a wide net, the Minister for Communications can narrow the scope through 
legislative rules. 

  

The Government has stated that, in the first instance, these rules will be used to exclude the below services from 
the minimum age obligation: 

 Messaging 
 Online games 
 Apps that primarily function to support health and education 
 YouTube 

Consultation 

To give effect to these exclusions, we have developed the draft Online Safety (Age‐Restricted Social Media 
Platforms) Rules 2025 (the draft Rules).  
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OFFICIAL 

  

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Disclaimer 
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, 
Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may 
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re‐transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe 
penalties.  
If you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of 
this transmission together with any attachments. 
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

 
 
 
‐‐  

 
 

tiktok.com  
     M    m      m  
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leader for the work we do to keep the platform safe, especially for teens. We outperformed our peers, including 
YouTube, and you can find more detail in our newsroom post here. 

We are critically concerned by the proposed exemption for YouTube, which is both unreasonable and without an 
evidentiary basis. It is clear that neither the Department nor the Minister's office can explain the exemption. It is further 
obvious from our conversation yesterday that the Department has not undertaken any analysis of how much 
educational and informational content appears on other social media platforms, and lacks the critical product 
information necessary to understand how such platforms operate, which undermines the legitimacy and substance of 
the draft rules as they stand. If the policy position is that YouTube should be exempt on the basis of education, then it 
seems far more appropriate that a category‐based exemption for education is pursued. 
 
Further to the extensive conversation we had about the similarities and differences between YouTube and TikTok, I 
have attached a side by side comparison of TikTok and YouTube from a product perspective. This comparison highlights 
our significant concerns about YouTube, as a highly comparable product, receiving an unexplained and, in our view, 
unjustifiable and unreasonable, explicit exemption. 

It's further of concern that it appears neither the Treasury or Australian Competition and Consumer Commission have 
been asked to provide advice on highly relevant competition considerations in the making of these proposed draft rules. 
We respectfully urge you to have these important discussions as a matter of priority. 

Regarding our previously forwarded questions, we remain eager to have our questions answered. We urge you strongly 
to consult on the proposed exemptions, in a public and transparent way. The suggestion that a closed consultation may 
take less time is flawed and shows once again, a prioritisation of speed over substance. 

It is our intention to provide you with a written submission, outlining more specific detail from us as to how we believe 
the rules could be significantly improved, putting platforms on an even playing field, while also supporting the 
government to meet its stated policy intention of keeping younger users safe.  

We look forward to speaking with you soon, 
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On Thu, Feb 13, 2025 at 1:43 PM  @tiktok.com> wrote: 
Hello again,  

Further to my email overnight, reiterating that we are available for the meeting on Tuesday, 18 February, at 10.30am 
to discuss TikTok's feedback. Could we please schedule the meeting for 1 hour, instead of 45 minutes to allow 
sufficient time for discussion? We would also prefer to meet with the Department in person, in Canberra or Sydney. 
Please let us know if this is possible. 

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
so that we can prepare accordingly. Additionally, please confirm whether the Department intends to invite officials 
from the ACCC or the Treasury given the significant competition concerns raised by the draft Rules? 

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
expertise. In this regard, we would welcome a virtual meeting with Meta to discuss the issues raised in the consultation 
paper.  
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

Meeting ID: 480 642 834 781 

Passcode: T8vH2qc9 

Dial in by phone 

+61 2 6188 4842,,974501711# Australia, Canberra 

Find a local number 

Phone conference ID: 974 501 711# 

Join on a video conferencing device 

Tenant key: teams@vc.govteams.gov.au 

Video ID: 133 602 955 0 

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
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20 February 2024 

Andrew Irwin 

Assistant Secretary, Online Safety Branch 

Age Assurance Trial 

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts 

By email:   
Andrew.Irwin@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au 

ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au 

Dear Andrew and team, 

Thank you for your time recently as part of your targeted consultation with 
stakeholders about the Exposure Draft – Online Safety (Age‑Restricted Social Media 
Platforms) Rules 2025 (Exposure Draft). 

1 
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Please also confirm when we can again meet as part of a targeted follow-up 
consultation in the week of the 3rd of March 2025.  

 
 

 
 

3 

FOI 26-007 - Document 21 Attachment

s47G(1)(b)

s47G(1)(b)

FOI 25-007 - Page 79 of 113

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

O
I A

ct
 1

98
2 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 

Tr
an

sp
or

t, 
R

eg
io

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, S
po

rt 
an

d 
th

e 
Ar

ts



4 

FOI 26-007 - Document 21 Attachment

s47F

FOI 25-007 - Page 80 of 113

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



  

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.  

I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.  

I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. 

OFFICIAL 

  

From:  @snap.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2025 12:10 PM 
To:  @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  @snapchat.com>; Age Assurance Trial <ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au>; Irwin, Andrew 
<Andrew.Irwin@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Targeted consultation on the draft Online Safety (Age‐Restricted Social Media Platforms) Rules 2025 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

  

Hi   a quick couple of follow ups: 

  

‐ Will there be an opportunity to provide written feedback, and if so, are there any deadlines we need to bear in mind? 

  

‐ When is the Government planning on finalising the rules? Can you give us a sense of the process and timeframes? 

  

This info would be helpful ahead of the session next week if possible. 

  

Thanks 

 

  

On Wed, Feb 12, 2025 at 11:41 AM  @infrastructure.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

  

Hey   

  

In response to your questions: 

 Yes, confirming this will be a 1:1 meeting. 

FOI 26-007 - Document 22
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
expertise. In this regard, we would welcome a virtual meeting with Snap to discuss the issues raised in the 
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

Date: Monday 17 February 

Time: 3:30‐4:15pm AEDT 

  

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

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601 
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1 
www.snap.com 

28 February 2025 

Snap Inc. submission to the targeted consultation on the draft Online Safety (Age-
Restricted Social Media Platforms) Rules 2025  

We thank the Department for the opportunity to present a submission in response to the 
exposure draft of the Online Safety (Age-Restricted Social Media Platforms) Rules 2025 (the 
exclusion rules) and accompanying Discussion Paper. 

We share the Government’s goal of prioritising the safety and wellbeing of young Australians, 
while also ensuring that they do not lose their ability to connect with their friends and family.  

As a brief introduction, Snapchat is a communications app designed for people ages 13 and up, 
who primarily use it to talk with their close friends and family. We have built our platform with 
Safety by Design principles at the core, with extra safeguards for teens. For example, we don’t 
allow teens to communicate one-to-one with another person unless they are friends on 
Snapchat or an existing contact in their phone; we default key safety and privacy settings for 
teens to the strictest standards, and offer quick and simple reporting tools for our users and their 
parents or carers to report a safety concern to us, with reports going to our global 24/7 safety 
teams which include team members based in Australia. 

Two pieces of independent research released in 2024, from ReachOut, Beyond Blue and the 
Black Dog Institute in Australia and the University of Amsterdam, found that Snapchat has a 
positive impact on friendship and wellbeing, without the negative mental health symptoms 
associated with some other platforms. 

Response to discussion questions 

1.1 Do you consider the rule on messaging services to be appropriately targeted?  
1.2 Why or why not? 

1.3 What implementation challenges (if any) do you foresee with this rule on messaging 
services? 

We support the proposed exclusion for services that have the sole or primary purpose of 
enabling end-users to communicate by means of messaging.  

As set out in the Discussion Paper, messaging services were widely considered by stakeholders 
to provide benefits of connection to young people that outweigh the risks of harm, and the 
proposed threshold establishes a high bar to cover only those apps that are primarily dedicated 
to messaging. 

This is borne out by research from YouGov last year showing that 4-in-5 Australian teens and 3-
in-4 Australian adults feel happy when direct messaging with family and close friends, while 3-
in-5 adults and nearly 9-in-10 teens are more likely to feel happy when using messaging apps 
for communicating, significantly more than those who say the same about using social media 
platforms. According to the same research, Australians are roughly 2-3 times as likely to view 
messaging apps as better than social media platforms for being their authentic self, developing 
or fostering relationships, and avoiding misunderstandings. This study demonstrated that 
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 www.snap.com  
 

Snapchat, which is primarily a messaging app, helps support and deepen friendships in 
Australia. 
 
However, while we support this exclusion rule on messaging services, we are concerned with 
how the Government has framed this rule in the Discussion Paper, which we believe raises 
some important issues and questions. We have addressed these below and provided 
recommendations for the Government’s consideration. 
 
Applying a fair and equitable application of the exclusion rules 

 
For the social media minimum age to become a credible and successful example of technology 
regulation, the Government will need to demonstrate an equitable and impartial application of 
the law so that all services are held to a consistent standard. For example, if providing a “Story” 
function (allowing users to share videos and images for a 24-hour period) means that a platform 
is not considered to “have the sole or primary purpose of enabling end-users to communicate by 
means of messaging,” all platforms should be held to that standard. 
 
We note that the Government has indicated in its Discussion Paper that it considers Snapchat 
would not be covered by the exclusion rule on messaging services because of the existence of 
Stories and the Snap Map on our platform. It is worth noting that prominent messaging services 
that the Government is proposing to exclude also contain equivalent “Stories” features and 
location-sharing functions. This highlights the need for consistency in how the exclusion rule is 
applied. 
 
Recommendation 1: The exclusion rule for messaging services must apply a fair and 
impartial standard that applies equally across all messaging services. If the Government 
considers that a platform should not be excluded because of the presence of any 
specific features, all messaging apps must be held to that same standard. 
 
Adopting a risk-based approach to exclusions 

 
Given the overarching objective of the social media minimum age is the online safety of teens, 
we recommend greater consideration or assessment of online safety risks in the test for whether 
a platform falls within the exclusion rule for messaging apps, informed by the eSafety 
Commissioner.  
 
We consider that the exclusion rule on messaging services presents a critical opportunity to 
encourage platforms to implement Safety by Design, a principle that has been championed 
globally by the eSafety Commissioner, and incentivise platforms to make design decisions that 
contribute to stronger safety for teens online. We therefore believe the exclusion rule on 
messaging services should be subject to a risk assessment of objective Safety by Design 
criteria set out by eSafety. We understand that eSafety is currently conducting such a risk 
assessment, and recommend that this regulatory guidance is published and that it directly 
informs the Government’s approach to all exemptions, including the rule of messaging services. 
 
Similarly, as the draft exclusion rule recognises, the majority of popular messaging platforms 
offer ancillary features in addition to their core of messaging. Currently, the draft rule provides 
limited guidance on how the “sole or primary purpose” test can be consistently undertaken 
across platforms, and no opportunity to assess the relative benefits or risks to young people of 
the diverse range of ancillary features that are increasingly available across platforms. 
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We believe that whether additional features pose a risk to younger users should be the 
core determining factor in evaluating whether messaging services can provide these and 
remain excluded. As above, they should be subject to a risk assessment of objective risk criteria 
set out by the eSafety Commissioner, published as regulatory guidance. A determination of the 
“sole or primary purpose” of a platform should then be informed by this guidance. 
 
Recommendation 2: The exclusion rule for messaging services should incorporate an 
objective assessment of risk, to be informed by the eSafety Commissioner and published 
through regulatory guidance. This should include a risk assessment of the different 
characteristics of messaging services, and of ancillary features, based on Safety by 
Design principles. Whether messaging platforms can continue to provide ancillary 
features in addition to messaging should depend on the eSafety Commissioner’s risk 
assessment. 
 
Need for consultation on the Explanatory Statement 
 
We understand that the exclusion rules will be accompanied by an Explanatory Statement, 
which the Government has not yet commenced stakeholder consultation on. Given the high-
level nature of the draft exclusion rules instrument, any commentary in the Explanatory 
Statement may be influential to how the proposed exclusion rules will be applied in practice. It is 
therefore essential for there to be transparency around the Explanatory Statement, including 
stakeholder consultation on the Government’s draft Explanatory Statement before it is finalised. 
 
Recommendation 3: The Government must consult on its draft Explanatory Statement to 
the exclusion rules, in addition to consulting on the draft exclusion rules themselves. 
 

4.1 Do you support YouTube being excluded from the minimum age obligation (i.e. young 
people should be able to have YouTube accounts)?  
4.2 Why or why not? 

 
We repeat our view above that there must be a fair and impartial application of exclusions and 
all services should be held to the same standard. We see no reason why preferential treatment 
should be given to any specific companies and services through the rules in such a way that 
those companies and services do not need to satisfy the grounds for exclusion that all other 
services must be measured by. As above, we believe the eSafety Commissioner’s risk 
assessment should inform the Government’s approach to exemptions from the law, rather than 
arbitrary exclusions for certain companies and platforms. 
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From:  @tiktok.com>  
Sent: Friday, 28 February 2025 1:45 PM 
To: Irwin, Andrew <Andrew.Irwin@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au> 
Cc: Age Assurance Trial <ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au>;  @tiktok.com; 

@tiktok.com;  @tiktok.com;  @tiktok.com>; VANDENBROEK, 
Sarah <Sarah.Vandenbroek@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: [External] Targeted consultation on the draft Online Safety (Age‐Restricted Social Media Platforms) Rules 
2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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Hi Andrew 

  

Thank you for letting us know. We will provide our written submission to you by Monday at 9am (Feb. 3). 

  

Regards, 

 

  

  

  

On Wed, Feb 26, 2025 at 3:51 PM Irwin, Andrew <Andrew.Irwin@infrastructure.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

  

  

Hi   

  

Thanks for your email and for making the time to meet with us in person last week. 

  

As you can expect, we’ve been fairly snowed under with consultation meetings on the rules, and will continue to be so 
for the next week or so. We’ll aim to come back to you on your questions by the end of next week. Appreciate your 
patience in this regard. 

  

Thanks, 

Andrew 

  

  

  

OFFICIAL 

  

From:  @tiktok.com>  
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2025 6:08 PM 
To: Age Assurance Trial <ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au> 
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From: @tiktok.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 March 2025 11:30 AM
To: Irwin, Andrew
Cc: Age Assurance Trial; ; ; @tiktok.com; 
Subject: Re: [External] RE: TikTok Australia - submission [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Andrew and team, 

Following on from our submission and other correspondence, we'd like to arrange a further meeting with the 
Department to understand 'next steps', the timeframes ahead, and any other information the Department is able to 
provide about the process. 

We continue to have a range of questions that we have not yet had answers to, as well as some serious concerns about 
the process and the draft rules.  

We understand that similar meeting requests have been facilitated. 

We look forward to hearing from you as to when we can meet again. 

Sincerely, 
 

On Tue, Mar 4, 2025 at 9:53 AM Irwin, Andrew <Andrew.Irwin@infrastructure.gov.au> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Received thank you – we’ll make sure to get back to you if we have any questions after having a read through.  

Cheers, 

Andrew 

OFFICIAL 

From:  @tiktok.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 March 2025 9:35 AM 
To: Irwin, Andrew <Andrew.Irwin@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>; Age Assurance Trial 
<ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  @tiktok.com>;  @tiktok.com>; 

@tiktok.com;  @tiktok.com> 
Subject: TikTok Australia ‐ submission 
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Dear Andrew 

Please find attached our submission regarding the Australian Government's Exposure Draft Online Safety (Age‐e‐
Restricted Social Media Platforms) Rules 2025. Kind regards, 

 
 

Tel:  
Email: @tiktok.com 

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
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Thanks   ‐ @ can we send a teams please? 
  
Cheers, 
Andrew 
  
  

  

OFFICIAL 
  

From:  @meta.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2025 3:11 PM 
To: Irwin, Andrew <Andrew.Irwin@infrastructure.gov.au>;  @meta.com>; Age Assurance Trial 
<ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au>; Age Assurance Trial Taskforce <AgeAssuranceTrial2@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  @meta.com>;  @meta.com>;  

@meta.com>;  @meta.com>; VANDENBROEK, Sarah 
<Sarah.Vandenbroek@infrastructure.gov.au>;  @infrastructure.gov.au>;   

@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Meta follow‐up [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Hi Andrew &   
  
Just jumping in here to help schedule – Wednesday 16th at 10:30am works on our side.   Would you like me to send 
through a zoom link or if you prefer Teams happy for you to schedule the invite? 
  
Many thanks, 

  
  

From: Irwin, Andrew <Andrew.Irwin@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Date: Tuesday, 1 April 2025 at 2:41 pm 
To:  @meta.com>, Age Assurance Trial <ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au>, 

@meta.com>, Age Assurance Trial Taskforce 
<AgeAssuranceTrial2@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  @meta.com>,  @meta.com>,   

@meta.com>,  @meta.com>, VANDENBROEK, Sarah 
<Sarah.Vandenbroek@infrastructure.gov.au>,  @infrastructure.gov.au>, 

@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Meta follow‐up [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

                                                                                          
  

OFFICIAL 
  

  
HI    
  
Thanks for following up. I’m actually overseas next week, but the week after would be good.   will be able to help 
lock things in, but a quick look at my calendar suggests maybe: 

 Tuesday 15th 10am or 11.30 
 Wednesday 16th: any time 9.30‐12.  

  
  
Do any of those work for you?  
  
Cheers, 
Andrew 
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I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.  
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders. 
Ngunnawal Country  

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

OFFICIAL 
  

From:  @meta.com>  
Sent: Monday, 17 March 2025 1:16 PM 
To: Age Assurance Trial <ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au>;  @meta.com>; Irwin, Andrew 
<Andrew.Irwin@infrastructure.gov.au>; Age Assurance Trial Taskforce <AgeAssuranceTrial2@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  @meta.com>;  @meta.com>;   

@meta.com>;  @meta.com> 
Subject: Meta follow‐up 
  
Hi Andrew and the Age Assurance Trial team,  
  
Thank you for your time recently to discuss the ongoing targeted consultation around the scope of services 
and the draft Rules. 
  

  
Kind regards,  
  

 
  

From: Age Assurance Trial <ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 5 March 2025 at 10:20 am 
To:  @meta.com>, Age Assurance Trial <ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au>, 
Irwin, Andrew <Andrew.Irwin@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>, Age Assurance Trial Taskforce 
<AgeAssuranceTrial2@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  @meta.com>,  @meta.com>,   

@meta.com>,  @meta.com>,   
@meta.com> 

Subject: RE: Meta | Targeted consultation on the draft Online Safety (Age‐Restricted Social Media Platforms) 
Rules 2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

                                                                                 
  

OFFICIAL 
  

  
Hi   
  
Thank you for helping with scheduling. I will send through an invite for that time now. 
  
Kind regards 
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OFFICIAL 
  

From:  @meta.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 March 2025 9:47 AM 
To: Age Assurance Trial <ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au>; Irwin, Andrew 
<Andrew.Irwin@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>; Age Assurance Trial Taskforce <AgeAssuranceTrial2@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc:  @meta.com>;  @meta.com>;  @meta.com>; 

@meta.com>;  @meta.com> 
Subject: FW: Meta | Targeted consultation on the draft Online Safety (Age‐Restricted Social Media Platforms) Rules 
2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Hi Isobel, 
  
Mia has forwarded on your email to help with scheduling – thank you for these availabilities, could we please go ahead 
and schedule for Thursday 6 March 4:30‐5pm.  Thank you and look forward to receiving the invite dial in as mentioned. 
  
Many thanks, 

  
  

  
  
  
  

From: Age Assurance Trial <ageassurancetrial@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Date: Tuesday, 4 March 2025 at 3:04 pm 
To:  @meta.com> 
Cc:  @meta.com>,  @meta.com>,   

@meta.com>,  @meta.com>, Irwin, Andrew 
<Andrew.Irwin@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>, Age Assurance Trial Taskforce 
<AgeAssuranceTrial2@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Meta | Targeted consultation on the draft Online Safety (Age‐Restricted Social Media Platforms) 
Rules 2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

                                                                                       
  

OFFICIAL 
  

  
Hi   
  
I am reaching out to arrange a time to meet this week. Apologies for the delay, I’m sure you understand we have been 
extremely busy with our targeted consultation. 
  
Are you available to meet at any of the following times over MS Teams? 
  
Wednesday 5 March between 10:30 to 2:30pm 
Thursday 6 March 4:30‐5pm 
Friday 7 March 4:15‐5pm 
  
Please let me know what works for you and I will send through a calendar invite. 
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Thank you for agreeing to meet with us to discuss draft rules to be made under the new social media minimum age 
laws. 
Background 
The Online Safety Amendment (Social Media Minimum Age) Act 2024 (SMMA Act) introduces a requirement that certain 
social media platforms prevent Australians under 16 years from having an account on their service.  
This requirement applies to ‘age‐restricted social media platforms’, a new term introduced by the SMMA Act. While the 
definition of this term casts a wide net, the Minister for Communications can narrow the scope through legislative rules. 
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
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